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200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3133 Phone / 859.258.3879 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 

 

TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton and Urban County Council   

FROM:   Robert J. Larkin, Director – Division of Emergency Management 

CC:   Jason Wells, Fire Chief – Division of Fire and Emergency Services 

DATE:   06/20/2025   

SUBJECT: SAR 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request 

 Council authorization to accept this Statement of Affiliation between the Lexington-
Fayette Urban County Government, LFUCG, (including responsibilities and chain of command 
for the Special Operations Team in the Division of Fire and Emergency Services) and the 
Rescue Squad and the Urban County Government Emergency Management Director in the 
provision of rescue squad services at no cost to the LFUCG. 

Why are you requesting?  

 To authorize The Rescue Squad as the only rescue squad officially recognized by and 
affiliated with the LFUCG, the Emergency Management Agency and the Kentucky Division of 
Emergency Management. This is an agreement that is required by the Kentucky Division of 
Emergency Management. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: 0.00 

 The cost for future FY is: 0.00 

 

Are the funds budgeted?   N/A 

 The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: N/A 

 Account number: N/A 

 

File Number: 0653-25 

 

Director/Commissioner:    Larkin/Armstrong 


